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Pollie McCloskey

From: King County, WA <KingCounty@subscriptions.kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 10:49 PM
To: Pollie McCloskey
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shoreline / Precinct 5 Week In Review (December 11, 2025)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 

 

Chief's Message 

Today I had the privilege of attending Detective Bobbi 
Wilcox’s retirement gathering at Kenmore City Hall. Det. 
Wilcox had 38 years of service with KCSO, many of 
which was for the City of Kenmore. I did not know Det. 
Wilcox very well, but many of you did. The over arching 
theme of the retirement was the dedication she had to 
the job and community. Multiple people talked about 
how dedicated Det. Wilcox was to her work, and that 
even after all the years on the job she showed up to 
work everyday with a smile on her face ready to serve 
her community. We all wish her well in her retirement. 

This Saturday at 0800 many of us will be at the Fred Meyer on Aurora participating 
in Shoreline’s first Shop with a Cop Holiday Event. I want to extend my gratitude to 
Det. Toby Velie for taking on the heavy lift of getting this program off the ground. It 
is never easy to coordinate a community event. It is especially difficult putting a new 
event together. I hope to see many of you at Fred Meyer on Saturday morning. 
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That’s all for now. 

Take care, 

- Chief Tommy Collins 

Best Wishes Bobbi - You Will Be 
Missed 
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Pictured L to R, Kenmore Mayor Nigel Herbig, Detective Bobbi Wilcox, City Manager Teri Killgore and Chief Brandon 
Moen 

Shoreline's All Staff Meeting 

Thanks to all who attended the Shoreline Police All-Staff meeting last Friday, 
December 5. This year’s meeting was more informal than in previous years. Chief 
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Collins let us know about current events and thanked everyone for their hard work. 
He also presented the Meritorious Service Award to Deputy Ben Dromgool for his 
actions during the Polaris apartment fire. He also presented service coins to Deputy 
Dromgool (five years) and Deputy Danny Planalp (10 years). Everyone enjoyed 
BBQ from Smokin’ Pete’s, cake, and cookies.  

I would like to extend a special thanks to Kris Tsujkawa and CSO Dahlia Corona for 
their work on the great “Year in Review” slide show. 

- Captain Neil Woodruff 

 

Kenmore's All Staff Meeting  
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Also on December 5, Kenmore officers gathered for 
their annual staff meeting and training. Kenmore City 
Manager Teri Killgore and Deputy City Manager 
Stephanie Lucash both attended and spoke to the 
officers as well. 

Detective Jeff Helmer was voted by his peers as 
Kenmore’s Officer of the Year for 2025. Officer Andrew 
Boyer was presented with his 10-year coin recognizing 
his years of service with KCSO. Congratulations to you 
both!  

Multiple Agencies Partner to Secure 
Stable Housing for Vulnerable Adult 
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Erin, a 70-year-old woman who uses a wheelchair and 
has experienced homelessness in Shoreline for more 
than two years, has been placed at The Oaks while she 
awaits permanent housing. This placement represents a 
positive step toward long-term stability. 

Many hands contributed to making this possible, 
including Shoreline Fire MIH, Shoreline patrol officers, 
Lake City Partners, DESC SAGE, the City of Shoreline 
Housing and Human Services Team, Sound 
Generations, the Shoreline–Lake Forest Park Senior 
Activity Center, DSHS Adult Protective Services, DSHS Home and Community 
Services, and RCR. 

"Thank you to everyone who took hours of their time to engage with 
and support Erin through many difficult moments. It's amazing what 
can get done when we work together!" 

- Emily Evans, MSW, LICSW  

Heartfelt Thanks from Young Students 
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Captain Woodruff received several heartfelt thank-you letters from Evergreen 
School second graders following his presentation during their November 13th field 
trip to City Hall. The students were very thankful the police keep their community 
safe and treat people with kindness and respect. The kids were fascinated by our 
K9 dog, even though they didn’t get to meet Rex person. This was the first time 
many of these students had met a police officer in person, and the experience left a 
very positive impression on our youngest community members.  
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